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MEMORANDUM

TO: District School Superintendents
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock

DATE: November 5, 2010

SUBJECT: Designation of Secondary School Staff for Access to Florida Library
Access-Pass for Accelerated Secondary Students

In accordance with Section 1007.27(1), F.S., all secondary public school students enrolled in
accelerated courses (dual—enrolled, Advanced Placement, International Baccalaureate, and
Advanced International Certificate of Education) are to have access to state funded electronic
resources licensed for Florida colleges and state universities by the College Center for Library
Automation and the Florida Center for Library Automation. In order to affect the required entry of
student data, secondary schools must designate four individuals at each school as authorized
administrators. These individuals will be allocated access codes to the program’s administration
module so they will be able to input the student data required to allow student access.

To facilitate the collection of data related to these authorized administrators, each secondary
school will need to complete the attached spreadsheet and e-mail it to Katrina Figgett in the
Bureau of Curriculum and Instruction at Katrina.Figgett@fldoe.org . Please address any
questions regarding this request to the same.

FH/Kf

Attachment

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK
CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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